
g:=- December 2021 

J Buckingham 
fy i-request -17560-55e95505@ reg uests. fyi .org.nz 

Dear J Buckingham 

Headquarters 
New Zealand Defence Force 
Defence House 
Private Bag 39997 
Wellington Mail Centre 
Lower Hutt 5045 
New Zealand 

OIA-2021-4262 

I refer to your request of 13 November 2021, under the Official Information Act 1982 {OIA}, 
asking the following: 

Can you tell me the total defence force vehicles in Papakura vs the total vehicles in 
operation? Also for any vehicles not in operation, please confirm the time out of 
operation and reason why. 

With consideration towards the discreet and sensitive nature of New Zealand Defence Force 
capability resident within Papakura Military Camp, the information you have requested is 
withheld in accordance with section 6{a) of the OIA. 

You have the right, under section 28{3} of the OIA, to ask an Ombudsman to review this 
response to your request. 

Yours sincerely 

Air Commodore 
Chief of Staff HQNZDF 


